Public Notice Hazleton City Council Meeting October 14th, 2020

Hazleton City Council meeting called to order with the pledge of allegiance at 7:00 pm. by Mayor Miller. Council members present, D.Hayzlett, Lujan and Michels. Heckert present via phone conference. C. Hayzlett absent. Also present: City Clerk Baych & Public Works Loomis. Lujan/Michels moved to approve the printed agenda, Roll Call, All Ayes, motion approved. Michels/D. Hayzlett moved to approve the consent agenda, a) September 16th, 2020 minutes, b) Clerk Report, c) Disbursements, Roll Call, All Ayes, motion approved.

BUCHANAN COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPT: The record of performance for the City was 49 records. Report on file.

HAZLETON FIRE DEPARTMENT: No report

PUBLIC WORKS: Loomis stated the fire hydrants were flushed, 1st drawdown at the lagoons are complete, anticipating an additional two drawdowns this fall. Waiting to hear back from Cumming Generator to service the generators and Electric Pump for service on the lift stations. Loomis asked that an online course be added to next month agenda for approval for credits toward his wastewater license. Mayor Miller asked about sand for the winter season and Loomis replied he will use the company the city used last year.

CITY CLERK: Baych reminded council City Hall will be closed next week for training. She asked the Council to sign a birthday card for Eleanor Corcoran who was a previous council member and also the individual who took all the park reservations for many years. She informed council that 3 properties in town have sold and new families would be moving to town.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Lorita Horkheimer asked about the animal shelter taking stray cats. Mayor Miller informed her to contact the animal shelter.

COUNCIL DISCUSSION/ACTION: Michels/Lujan moved to approve Resolution 2020-07/Property Lien, Roll Call, All Ayes, motion approved. D.Hayzlett/Michels moved to approve the current Health Insurance renewal with Wellmark, Roll Call, All Ayes, motion approved. Heckert/Michels moved to approve the Consent to Assignment for transfer of City Engineering Consulting Services from Ament Engineering to Willett Hoffmann & Associates Inc., Roll Call, All Ayes, motion approved. Lujan/D. Hayzlett moved to approve Trick or Treating hours for the City from 5: 00 pm. - 7:00 pm. October 31st, Roll Call, All Ayes, motion approved.

MAYOR REPORT: Miller informed council she had talked to attorney Prendergast regarding boarding up the Gafford property because of the fire and Prendergast told her the city could not because it is private property. Miller also stated the county auditor has sent a letter informing the city that voting for the upcoming election would not be held at City Hall. Hazleton residents will vote at the Legion Hall in Fairbank. Other options are residents may vote at the County Auditors office in Independence Monday – Friday 8:00 AM. - 4:30 PM through November 2nd and Saturday October 24th & Sunday October 31st from 8:00 AM. - 5:00 PM.

ADJOURN: Lujan moved to adjourn at 7:15.